Ontario Energy

Board

P.O. Box 2319

27th. Floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4
Telephone: 416- 481-1967
Facsimile: 416- 440-7656
Toll free: 1-888-632-6273

January 16, 2018

Tom Brett

Fogler, Rubinoff LLP

77 King Street West
Suite 3000, P.O Box 95,
TD Centre North Tower
Toronto ON M5K 1G8

Dear Mr. Brett:

Commission de I'Energie

de I'Ontario

C.P. 2319

27e étage

2300, rue Yonge

Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Téléphone; 416- 481-1967
Télécopieur: 416- 440-7656
Numéro sans frais: 1-888-632-6273

Re: Alectra Utilities Corporation
Application for Rates EB-2017-0024

Ontario

BY E-MAIL

This is in response to your letter of January 15, 2018 in which BOMA requested an
extension of one day for the submission of its Argument in the EB-2017-0024
proceeding. The filing deadline of January 16, 2018 was established by the OEB in a
Decision on Issues List and Interim Rates and Procedural Order No. 3 issued on

November 17, 2017.

The OEB approves BOMA'’s request for an extension of one day until January 17, 2018.

Yours truly,

Original Signed by

Kirsten Walli,
Board Secretary

cc: Parties to EB-2017-0024



